MEMORANDUM

‘ “...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

TO: CEDC
FROM:  Peter Stueck, Chair

DATE:  February 19, 2015

RE: Exhibition Center Questions

Attached are the Proposed Exhibition Center Questions which are a compilation of and
includes all questions received by City Staff from Alderpersons and the community.

The questions have been categorized by the following broad topics:

Proposed Site & Offer to Purchase

Feasibility of an Exhibition Center

City of Appleton’s Role

Appleton Redevelopment Authority’s Role
Financing of an Exhibition Center

Operation of an Exhibition Center

Design & Construction of an Exhibition Center
Impact on the Downtown & Fox Cities

The categories were developed based on the questions received and not the topic format
planned for the CEDC Meeting.

These questions are also posted on the City of Appleton website at www.appleton.org.

Written answers to these questions will be provided next week after the CEDC February 23™
meeting.

| believe it is important for the answers to these questions to be shared publically, from those
professionals and experts involved in this detailed, complicated process, and allow an
opportunity for clarification and discussion.


http://www.appleton.org/

